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Plant (WWTP) Health and Safety Immediate Needs and Structural Repair Upgrades  

 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

 
 
1. REVISION 

 
1. Lump Sum Breakdown of Base Bid Price, Section 2 – Construction Items, 

Miscellaneous 
 

Delete: Item 7.21 in its entirely 
 
Add: “Removal, safe disposal of existing and supply and installation of new 

light fixtures within the digester valve building expected to contain 
Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs), including but not limited to seven interior 
fluorescent light fixtures and two exterior light fixtures.” 

 
 

2. ADDITIONS 
 

1. Lump Sum Breakdown of Base Bid Price, Section 2 – Construction Items, 
Miscellaneous 
 

 Add: 7.25 
 
Item 
No. 

Description Units Est’d 
Qty 

Unit 
Price 

Total Price 

7.25 Lump sum cost for all supports 
used to temporarily or 
permanently support existing 
process equipment during 
guardrail replacement. Including 
any electrical coordination and 
effort.  

LUMP SUM $ 

 
2. Drawing G11 
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   Add to Notes:  
 

4. Existing floor is expected to be approximately 150mm thick but is to be 
verified by the contractor during construction. 
 
5.The height from the underside of the beam to the existing floor is 
approximately 2286mm but is to be verified by the contractor during 
construction. 

 
3. BIDDER QUESTIONS AND CITY RESPONSES 
 

 
Q1:  Refer to G11, Note 3 how many are anticipated? 

 
R1:  Please refer to Revisions in this Addendum. 

 
Q2:  Where do other Electrical items go on tender form only see 

item for above? 
 

R2:  Please refer to Additions in this Addendum.  
 

Q3:  Refer to M03, please provide dimensions for pipe brackets for 
tendering purpose. 

R3:  Bracket dimensions may vary based on pipe support location. See note 2 
of detail “FLOOR BRACKET PIPE SUPPORT DETAIL” on Drawing M03 for 
details on bracket width requirements.  See “PROPOSED PIPING 
LAYOUT” and “SECTION B-B” on Drawing M01 for pipe support 
installation locations.  
 

Q4:  Refer to m03, please provide width for floor mounted pipe 
bracket and number anticipated.  

R4:  Please refer to R3 in this Addendum.  
 

Q5:  Refer to G0 2 concrete pile detail please provide footing size for 
tendering purposes. 
 

R5:  See note “610 x610 x 203 CONC. FOOTING” footing size noted on 
“CONC. PILE DETAIL” on Drawing G02. 
 

Q6:  As per above there will be some excess soil. Please confirm 
this can be left on site as no testing for disposal has been 
completed. 

R6:  Excess soil generated from the installation of the aluminum stairs shall 
remain and reused on site. 
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Q7:  Refer to Dwg, G04 Plant A Final Modifications Plan. Is Note at 

top of plan though Hatch to Blower Room for info only? 
 

R7:  The intention of the note is to identify the proposed path for the proposed 
temporary RAS piping through the hatch on the roof of the blower room.    
 

Q8:  Refer to G10, please confirm what the grating modifications are 
of? 
 

R8:  Please refer to Lump Sum Breakdown of Base Bid Price, Section 2 – 
Construction Items No. 7.13 and 7.14.  
 

Q9:  Refer to G11 note remove and replace exterior cladding 
containing asbestos. Replace with what? 
 

R9:  Steel Cladding as indicated in the Lump Sum Breakdown of Base Bid 
Price, Section 2 – Construction Items No. 5.11 and per the specifications 
Section 05500 Miscellaneous Metal, 2.10 Steel Cladding and Components. 
  

Q10:  Refer to note 2 0n G02 and similar notes on other drawings. 
Please confirm intent as there is an item 7.12 in the tender 
form. Are we to include a lump sum for all locations or one 
location for 7.12? 
 

R10:  Item 7.12 is to represent the lump sum for all locations. 
 

Q11:  Refer to drawing G11, Section A-A. What spacing is rebar at in 
footing? 
 

R11:  See cover requirements and spacing requirements noted on “SECTION A-
A” on Drawing G11. 
 

Q12:  Refer to drawing G11, Section A-A  please confirm top of 
footing is flush with existing floor level and what is thickness 
of existing floor? 
 

R12:  The top of footing is to be flush with the existing floor as shown on Section 
A-A of Drawing G11. See Additions Section, Item no. 2 in this Addendum.  
 
 

Q13:  Refer to drawing G11, Section A-A, is the height from the 
underside of the existing beam to the existing floor known?   
 

R13:  Please refer to Additions in this Addendum. 
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Q14:  Are we able to have another site visit?  

 
R14:  There will be no additional site meeting scheduled. 

 
END OF ADDENDUM  
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